
 
 
 

1 
 

Navigating the Infrastructure and Investment Jobs Act (IIJA)  Final State Plan 
Modi�ication – Strategies for Success Poll Results | 2/19/26 

 

Question Responses  

Where is your state currently in the 
IIJA State Plan Modi�ication process? 19 

47% - Drafting Internally 
47% - Not Yet Started 
5% - Modi�ications Already Completed  
 

What is currently the biggest 
constraint to increasing IIJA 

production in your state? 23 

30% - Subgrantee Contractor Capacity  
26% - Subgrantee Staf�ing/Admin Capacity 
4% - Procurement or RFP delays  
13% - Budget structure / ACPU limitations  
4% - Data or reporting systems 
21% -  Other 
 

Which optional budget categories has 
your state already included in its IIJA 

plan? 21 

 
Intake Eligibility: 29% 
Energy Audit: 33% 
Final Inspection: 29%, 
Leveraging: 21%  
Vehicles/Equipment: 24%,  
None Yet: 48% 
 

How would you describe your state’s 
current leveraging strategy under IIJA? 25 

8% - Minimal 
36% - None 
32% - Well-Established and Documented  
8% - Gathering Ideas from Other States  
16% - In Development 
 

Which forms of categorical eligibility 
does your state currently use? 23 

 
LIHEAP:  74%, 
USDA Means-Tested Programs: 4%,  
HUD Means-Tested Programs: 22% 
 

How frequently does your state review 
subgrantee spend and production 

data? 19 
Monthly: 79%,  
Quarterly: 21% 

 


